

From: Lindley, Terry [Terry.Lindley@illinois.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 2:03 PM
To: Carrico, J Bruce
Cc: Lindley, Terry
Subject: Sharpe Electronics IL-01151-03
Attachments: IL_01151_03.pdf

Bruce, I have attached a copy of Sharp Electronics possession license signed by Mary Burkhart along with our cover letter to them. We will not release this license to the licensee until we know that their exempt distribution license has been signed and is ready to go. If you can just confirm (email is fine) that their e-distribution license is signed we will drop our license in the mail.

Thanks

Terry Lindley
Health Physicist
Illinois Emergency Management Agency
Division of Nuclear Safety
(217) 785-9930 (Office)
(217) 785-1328 (Fax)

Please visit the nuclear safety section of the Agency's website at www.iema.illinois.gov/iema/dns.asp for the latest information concerning the Division of Nuclear Safety's programs. Our website includes important information such as new and proposed requirements, guidance, events and other pertinent items of interest.